# Dharmendra Kumar

## MERN Stack Developer | Mobile App Developer | DevOPs Engineer

**\$ +917761895776** 

Shalui Siwan, (Bihar)

@ dev.dharmendra2182@gmail.com

https://www.developer-dharmendra.online

## SUMMARY

With over 3 years of experience as an MERN Stack and Mobile App Developer, I have a proven track record in developing efficient Web Applications and Mobile apps,Deploy web application on GCP and AWS, and Mobile apps on Play Store and App Store and also leading some projects. My technical skills include MERN Stack and Mobile application developement, as well Devops. One of my biggest achievements was the develop AI Platform who automate business customers care calls and also develop E-commerce app for PatilKaki who appear on shark tank india.

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### **React Native Developer**

#### Reverr

Develop a mobile app that is a mentor guidence app who help new startup to grow as plaining and financial

- Focus on develop a scalable mobile app for startups mentorship features and also fund-raising functionality for startups.
- Build this app by React-Native framework and for database we use Firebase also implement features like user Feed, friend request, chat system, videocall, swipe like tinder.
- Create Implement User authentication Like Email, Phone and Social Media authentication, auth by google, Facebook.

#### React Native Developer

#### **MCLabsPrivateLimited**

#### 🗰 02/2022 - 08/2022 🛛 🛛 Remote(Mumbai)

Worked on the design and implementation User friendly and Modern website interfaces and implement so many features to websites.

- Develops so many out-standing web applications.
- Used Reactjs, Nextjs and Tailwindcss, redux toolkit creates so many scalable website and reusable components.
- Develop so many House Rental, Room Rental Websites.
- Developes User Friendly Website Interfaces.

### **MERN Stack Developer**

#### **BlackCoffers**

i 09/2022 - Present ♀ Remote(New Delhi)

Worked on the development and optimization of front-end and back-end of web applications also develop many mobile apps and deploy it .

- Implement so many out-standing web applications and Implement User authentication for mejor of web applications.
- Used Reactjs, Nextjs and Tailwindcss, redux toolkit, and manage devOps like Google Cloud Platform and AWS.
- Crearte Paka AI platform for automate bussiness help calling we used gpt-3 and also twilio to automate calling featurs.

## EDUCATION

#### Master of Computer Applications(MCA)

#### Amity University (Noida)

🗰 2024 - Present 🛛 🛛 Noida (Online Mode)

#### Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)

#### **Chaudhary Charan Singh University (meerut)**

苗 2018 - 2021

Greater noida institute of management(GNIM), Greater Noida (UP)

## SKILLS

Javascript	Nodejs	ExpressJS		
ReactJS	NextJS	TailwindCSS		
CSS3 H	ITML5			
React-Native(android+ios) MongoDB				
REST API GraphQL API			DevOps	
AWS G	/S GCP Python(Basics) SEO			
MySQL	Elasticsear	ch Po	ostman	

## PROJECTS



This is AI BOT website that automate business customers care calls for this we have use **ChatGPT** for handling answers of caller and **Twilio** to handle calls . link-https://www.paka.ai/

#### Homeportfolio

This is a website search house for buy it only provide information about the society about locations,price range. Link - https://homeportfolio.com/

#### PatilKaki Snack Shop

This is a Mobile app who deliver snack to customers there a so many categories of snacks . link - search on playstore

iiiik - Search on playsto

#### Portfolio website

This is my personal portfolio website in there i showcase my skills and update my recent wroks. if anyone who want to know about me go to this website and explore you can also download my CV

## **FIND ME ONLINE**

#### n Linkdin

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dharmendrakuma r2182-92b5681a2/

#### 🔵 Github

https://github.com/dharmendra841434

#### 🗲 🛛 X (Twitter)

https://x.com/DevDharmendra23